
 
November 18, 2015 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: RFP 2016-05 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This ADDENDUM #1 forms part of Moore County’s Request for Proposal for Medical Care 

Services.  All requirements of the original specifications remain in effect in their respective 

order.   Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged by its inclusion with the Proposal 

and noted as an inclusion on the sealed envelope. 
 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Proposal: 

 

  

1.  Question: On page 3 item 3 a pre-bid conference is mentioned.  Is there a pre-bid 

conference?  

Answer:  There is not a pre-bid conference.   

2.  Question:  What is the annual amount of the current contract?  

Answer:  The current contract annual amount is $201,543.32. 

3. Question:  May we receive a copy of the current contract? 

  Answer:  Yes, upon written request. 

4. Question:  In Section14. Service Provider’s Personnel:  Can you please clarify how many 

hours a day a nurse is expected to be onsite? 

  Answer:  A nurse is expected onsite 8 hours per day Monday – Friday.   A nurse 

is expected to be onsite 4 hours per day on weekends and holidays. 

5. Question:  Do you currently have onsite Mental Health Services? 

  Answer:  Yes 

6. Question:  Will the service provider be responsible for the costs of medications? 

  Answer:  The service provider is responsible for the cost of medications. 

 

 

No further questions will be accepted.  Bids are due to Terra Vuncannon at 206 South Ray Street 

Carthage NC 28327 by 4:00 pm December 10, 2015.  

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Sincerely, 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  

 

 


